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28 September 1976 L -1^ 

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 * ~~* 

Dear Mr. Ramey: 

On behalf of our client, Harvey E. Yates Company, application 
i s hereby made for administrative approval of an unorthodox 
location, pursuant to Rule 104-F, to permit re-entry and 
attempted recompletion of the Humble Oil Company No. 1 Railroad 
Mountain Unit Well located 660 feet from the North and West lines 
of Section 8, Township 8 South, Range 31 East, N.M.P.M., Chaves 
County, New Mexico. 

The No. 1 Railroad Mountain Unit Well was dr i l l e d to the Devonian 
formation in 1957 at an orthodox location for said well and plugged 
and abandoned. Harvey E. Yates Company proposes to re-enter 
the well, attempt completion in the Pennsylvanian formation 
and dedicate the N/2 of said Section 8 to the well. 

Attached hereto and made a part hereof i s a plat showing the 
ownership of a l l leases offsetting the N/2 of said Section 8, 
and a l l wells completed thereon. We are today sending a l l of 
the offset operators copies of this letter by certified mail 
and request that i f they have no objection, the offset operators 
advise you of such fact and l e t me have a copy of their trans­
mittal . 

Very truly yours, 

LOSEE & CARSON, P.A. 

AJL: jw 
Attachment 
cc: Harvey E. Yates Company 
cc (certified): Sundance Oil Company 

Exxon Company, U.S.A. 





Q I L C O M P A N Y 

| ( OCT 15l97oJUj 
October 13, ' ~ T f v o N C O ^ -

O i l & Gas Conservation Commission 
State of New Mexico 
A t tn : M r . A . L . Porter, J r . , Director 
P .O . Box 1039 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Dear Mr . Porter: 

Re: Humble Railroad Mountain Unit *1 
Sec. 8 , T. 8 S . , R. 31E. 
Chaves County, New Mexico 

This letter is to advise that Sundance O i l Company is in agreement 
with Harvey E. Yates Company, Inc. (Heyco)'s spacing unit selection for 
the redri l l ing of the Humble Railroad Mountain Unit *1 wel l in the NWg 
NW4 Section 8 , Township 8 South, Range 31 East, Chaves County, New 
Mex ico . Sundance O i l Company w i l l share an interest in this well through 
a farmout letter agreement dated September 13, 1976 with Harvey E. Yates 
Company, Inc. covering a portion of our USA lease NM-15678. 

Yours t ru ly , 

DJB:pg 

1"77B l i n c o l n s t r e e t , s u i t e 5 1 0 

d e n v e r , C o l o r a d o B 0 2 0 3 

t e l e p h o n e C303D 8 3 5 - 7 6 5 7 



E^pw COMRANMUS& 1 9 1 9 7 Jl: 
POST OFFICE BOX 1600 • M I D L A N D ; s T E X A S , Z ^ 7 0 , 1 . . " " ' " " 

1 !-;v:;-''"'ON • :\:\: October 15, 1976 

Re: Unorthodox Location 
Harvey E. Yates Company 
Humble O i l Company #1 
Railroad Mountain Unit Well 
Chavez County, New Mexico 

New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey 

Exxon has no objection to the Harvey E. Yates Company application for approval 
of an unorthodox location to permit re-entry of the Humble O i l Company #1 
Railroad Mountain Unit Well #1, located 660 f t . from the north and west lines 
of Section 8, T-8-S, R-31-E, N.M.P.M., Chavez County, New Mexico. I t i s 
understood that a completion attempt w i l l be made i n the Pennsylvanian formation 
and the north half of Section 8 w i l l be dedicated to this w e l l . 

Very t r u l y yours, 

HNR/bes 
cc: Harvey E. Yates Company 

112 N. 1st Street 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 

Mr. A. J. Losee 
P. 0. Drawer 239 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 
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